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JEFFERSON COUNTY, TEXAS 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

1149 Pearl Street – First Floor 
Beaumont, Texas  77701 

409-835-8593 

ADDENDUM TO RFP 

RFP Number: RFP 16-011/JW 

RFP Title: Management of the Ford Park Entertainment Complex
for Jefferson County 

RFP Due: 11:00 am CDT, Tuesday, June 28, 2016 

 Addendum No.: 1 

Issued (Date): June 22, 2016 

TO OFFEROR:  This Addendum is an integral part of the RFP package under consideration by you as an 
Offeror in connection with the subject matter herein identified.  Jefferson County deems all sealed 
proposals to have been proffered in recognition and consideration of the entire RFP package – including 
all addenda.  For purposes of clarification, receipt of this present Addendum by an Offeror should 
be evidenced by returning it (signed) as part of the Offeror’s sealed proposal.  If the Proposal has 
already been received by the Jefferson County Purchasing Department, Offeror should return this 
addendum in a separate sealed envelope, clearly marked with the RFP Title, RFP Number, and Opening 
Date and Time, as stated above. 

Reason for Issuance of this addendum:  Clarifications and Additional Information for
(RFP 16-011/JW) 

The information included herein is hereby incorporated into the documents of this present Bid 
matter and supersedes any conflicting documents or portion thereof previously issued. 

Receipt of this Addendum is hereby acknowledged by the undersigned Offeror: 

ATTEST:
Authorized Signature (Offeror) 

Witness
Title of Person Signing Above 

Witness
Typed Name of Business or Individual 

Approved by ____   Date:  _________ 
Address
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RFP 16-011/JW 
Management of the Ford Park Entertainment Complex for Jefferson County 
Addendum 1 

Question 1: Will the resulting management agreement from this RFP be required to comply with IRS 
Revenue Procedure 97-13? 

Answer: Yes. 

Question 2: Is the County able to provide a copy of the long-term capital plan for the Complex? 

Answer: This information is unavailable. 

Question 3: Section 4.9 of the RFP references the Complex Marketing Plan. The marketing budget 
was provided, however is a copy of the Current Marketing Plan (submitted by SMG to the County) 
available? 

Answer: This information is unavailable. 

Question 4: Is the County able to provide copies of the last 2-3 years of Detailed Financial Statements 
issued by SMG to the County (In addition to the Audited Financial Statements included in the RFP)? 

Answer:  The County has provided Detailed Financial Statements for the past two years.  Please see 
the following link:    
http://www.co.jefferson.tx.us/Purchasing/main.htm 
Then Select “Notice for Bids”, Then Click on Ford Park Financials (Posted Above Bid Listing) 

Question 5: Is the County able to provide a copy of the Current Fiscal Year Operating Budget with 
Year-End Forecast? 

Answer:  This information is unavailable. 

Question 6: Is the County able to provide details of the type of events and associated attendance for 
FY2014 and FY2015, broken down by the Complex’s facilities? 

Answer:  Available Information is provided in Appendix D of the RFP Specifications. 

Question 7:  Does the Complex have any Venue Advertising Exclusivities? 

Answer:  Yes, with Ford and Pepsi. 

Question 8: Is the County able to provide Sponsorship and Premium Seating Sales Total for the last 
two years? 

Answer:  Please refer to the link provided in Question 4 for available information. 

Question 9:  Is the County able to provide a breakdown of Premium Seating Sales by Suites, Club 
Seats, Individual Suite Rentals, etc.? 

Answer:  Please refer to the link provided in Question 4 for available information. 

Question 10: Within the Complex, how many Suites, Clubs, and Other Premium Seats are there 
currently? 

Answer:  Please refer to the link provided in Question 4 for available information. 
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Question 11: Is the County able to provide a list of all Commercial Rights Contracts (i.e. Advertising 
Signage, Pouring Rights, Sponsorships, Suites, Club Seats, and Other Premium Seating), including 
Annual Fees, Entitlements, and Terms? 

Answer:  This information is unavailable. 

Question 12:  With the current contract’s expiration date being March 31, 2017, when would the 
current management provider (SMG) be notified of contract termination, should a contract be awarded 
to another management provider?   

Answer:  Should a new management provider be awarded the contract, the current provider (SMG) 
must be notified of contract termination by October 1, 2016.   

Question 13: Should the contract be awarded to a management provider other the current provider  
(SMG), when would the new contract become effective? 

Answer:  A new contract with a new provider would become effective April 1, 2017. 

Question 14:  Is the County able to provide the following agreements (if applicable)? 

▪ Ticketmaster Agreement:
Answer: This agreement is not available. 

▪ Long-term Users of Ford Fields (Tournaments, Team Activities, etc.)
Answer: This information is unavailable. 

▪ Southeast Texas State Fair (Young Men’s Business League)
 Answer: Please See Attached Agreement. 

▪ Other Contracts (i.e.  Parking Services, Security, Cleaning, etc.)
Answer:  Baseball/Softball Academy – Please See Attached Agreement. 

   Golden Triangle Sports Academy – Please See Attached Agreement. 

Question 15: For FY2015, is the County able to provide the following Ticket Sales Information from 
Ford Park’s Current Ticketmaster System? 

▪ Number of Internet Tickets Sold
Answer: This information is unavailable. 

▪ Number of Phone Tickets Sold
Answer: This information is unavailable. 

▪ Number of Box Office Tickets Sold
Answer: This information is unavailable. 

▪ Number of Outlet tickets Sold
Answer: This information is unavailable. 
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Question 16:  Is the County able to confirm the Current Ticketing Hardware Owned and Operated by 
Ticketmaster at the Complex?   

Answer: Yes.  Please see information below. 

▪ Number of Access Control Handheld Scanners
 Answer: 20. 

▪ Number of Thermal Ticket Printers
 Answer: 12. 

▪ Number of Thin Clients/PC’s
 Answer: 13. 

▪ Number of Credit Card Swipes
Answer: 12. (Located on Keyboards at Seller Terminals) 

▪ Number of Wireless Access Points
Answer:  5. (3 Located within the Area, 4 Located at the Pavillion) 

Question 17:  Is the County able to provide a detailed breakdown of the profit/loss statement for the 
Food and Beverage Department for FY2014 and FY2015? 

Answer: Please refer to the link provided in Question 4 for available information. 

Question 18: Is the County able to provide a list of all Food Subcontractors and a Copy of their 
agreement, as applicable? 

Answer: This information is unavailable. 

Question 19: Is the County able to provide a list of all Food and Beverage Related Equipment? 

Answer: Please see Attached Inventory List of Food and Beverage Equipment with a value of 
$10,000.00 or more. 

Question 20: Does all Food and Beverage Related Equipment remain property of the County? 

Answer: Yes.  This equipment is County-Owned. 

Question 21: What party holds the current Alcohol/Liquor License? 

Answer: SMG. 

Question 22: In the event of a management change, what is the anticipated disposition of the 
Alcohol/Liquor License? 

Answer: As governed per Texas Laws regarding Alcohol/Liquor Licensing. 

Question 23:  Is the County able to confirm if any of the current Ford Park Senior Management 
employees, including the General Manager are bound by Non-Compete Agreements with SMG? 

Answer: This information is unavailable. 
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Ford Park

a Arch Total 2014 2015 2015 2015
Vendor Location Amount Fee Cost Net Value Deprec Exp Acc. Depr Net Value

Strategic Equipment Amphitheater 308,142.00 18,489            326,631            76,214       21,775 272,192     54,438       

Kommercial Kitchens Softball 32,544.35   1,953              34,497              8,049         2,300 28,748       5,750         

Kommercial Kitchens Arena 331,855.50 20,687            352,543            95,971       23,503 280,075     72,468       
- 

Total 672,542      41,128            713,670            180,234     47,578 581,014     132,656     

Kitchen Equipment
15 Year Life

Date of Service FY 02 Softball

Date of Service 4/1/2003 Amphitheater

Date of Service 11/1/2003 Arena

Food & Beverage Inventory (Items Over $10,000.00)
(RFP 16-011/JW )
Addendum 1 - Attachment
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